From: Gillian Martin

To: Gate Burton Solar Project
Subject: Your reference: EN10131
Date: 03 August 2023 14:54:59
Dear Sirs,

| am contacting you to inform you that Mr Steve Spence, Chair of Marton & Gate Burton
Parish Council is requests to participate in the following;

The Accompanied Site Inspection on Friday 25 August.

Open Floor Hearing 2 on Tuesday 22 August, speaking on the concentration of multiple
solar parks and accompanying infrastructure in one area.

Issue Specific Hearing 3 on Thursday 24 August speaking on the Character of the Area,
visual amenity and agricultural use.

Session 3 Construction, flooding, ecology and noise.

Mrs Christine Durning, Member of the Parish Council, also requests to attend the same
sessions as Mr Spence.

Mr Spence's phone number, in case it is required, is: _

Any other correspondence to be sent to this email address as usual

The registration number for Marton & Gate Burton Parish Council as an Interested Party
is; 20036738

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Gillian Martin,

Clerk, Marton & Gate Burton Parish Council

Sent from Outlook


mailto:GateBurtonSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk



